From: Laura Weidgans

To: Naia DiTommaso; Anders Viane
Ce Town Clerk

Subject Ordinance 13-2024 Advertisement

Date: Thursday, November 21, 2024 8:57:07 AM
Attachments: Outlool-h1mdbooe nng.

Good morning,

| have placed the ad for Ordinance 13-2024 in the PB Post for December 8th. Please see below confirmation for your records.

Lamwra Weidgans

Deputy Town Clerk
Town of Lake Park
535 Park Avenue
Lake Park, FL 33403
561-881-3311

Please Note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Written communications regarding Town business are public records available to the public upon request. Your email communications are therefore subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your email
released in response to a public records request, do not send electronic mail to this entity, instead contact this office by telephone. Section 688.6076 F.S.

From: West Palm Beach Legals <legals@pbpost.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 8:54 AM

To: Laura idgan: parkflorida.gov>
Subject: Thank you for placing your order with us.

THANK YOU for your ad submission!

This is your confirmation that your order has been submitted. Below are the details of your transaction. Please save this confirmation for your
records.

We appreciate you using our online self-service ads portal, available 24/7. Please continue to visit Paim Beach Post's online Classifieds
HERE to place your legal notices in the future.

Chan]ges and/or cancellations may not be honored up to 2 business days prior to

your first publication date.
Job Details Schedule for ad number LSAR01971710
Order Number: LSAR0197171
2:;55'2';5““" ’ E:I'r‘n DEZLan:Bh i?ai? All Zones
Addtional Options: 0 LEGAL NOTICE OF PROPOSED ORDINANCE
Totalpayment: - $199.76 TOWN OF LAKE PARK
Account Details Please take notice that on Wednesday, December 18, 2024 at 6:30 p.m. or
Lake Park, Town Of soon thereafter the Town Commission, of the Town of Lake Park, Florida in
o et & 032603 a regular session to be held in the Commission Chambers, Town Hall, 535
5618813300 Park Avenue, Lake Park, Florida will consider the following Ordinance on
Meidgans@lakeparforida gov second reading and proposed adoption thereof:

Lake Park, Town Of

ORDINANCE NO. 13-2024
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN QOF
LAKE PARK, FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 30, ARTICLE | TO
CREATE A NEW SECTION 30-6 PERTAINING TO THE OPERATION OF
MICROMOBILITY DEVICES, GOLF CARTS, LOW SPEED VEHICLES,
AND MOTORIZED SCOOTERS; PROVIDING FOR THE AMEND-
MENT OF CHAPTER 30, ARTICLE Il SECTION 30-35 PERTAINING TO
HIGH-CAPACITY PASSSENGER OR WORK VANS; PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; PROVIDING FOR
THE REPEAL OF ALL LAWS IN CONFLICT; AND PROVIDING FOR AN
EFFECTIVE DATE.

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Town Commission
with respect to any hearing, they will need a record of the proceedings and
for such purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceed-
ings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which
the appeal is to be based. For additional information, please contact Laura

Weidgans, Deputy Town Clerk at 561-881-3311.

Laura Weidgans, Deputy Town Clerk
Town of Lake Park, Florida
PUB: The Palm Beach Post December 8, 2024.
December 8 2024
LSARO0197171
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